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January 26, 1942

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr., Allen:

I am sending this directly to you instead
of the publiclty department as I know that you
wlll see to 1t that they cooperate with us.

I have recelved nothing from the publicity
department in the way of publicity pictures,
rosters or any other information that would
help us in this game. 1t is very necessary that
I recelve as many sets as are avallable of pic-
tures, action shots preferred, and as masny ros- _
ters as are avallable immediately together with
all publiclty material that you, as a great show-
man, know will be valuable to us.

With very best regards, I remain

Very sincerely yours,

&éﬁu&* MNoces

T
Graduate Manager of Athletics

~P.S. On Saturday January l4th, we drew fifteen
thousand people at the Chicago Stedium. Let us

hope that we do as well when Kansas University
comes to town.



